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Fee Notice for AY 2018-19

Reference fee notice F. No. 105 (598) DTU/Acad-UG/Fee Notice/2017-
18/1-13 dated 20.07.2018.

It has been observed that following students of BA (H) Econmics & BBA
have not deposited Annual Academic fee for the AY 2018-19 so far inspite of
several reminders issued by the University:-

| S1. No. | Name of the student Roll no. Amount to be
paid
BBA
1 ARUN SINGH 2K17/BBA/001 73,000/ -
2 SAHAJ DEEP SINGH 2K17/BBA/080 73,000/ -
3 SHASHWAT KOTHIYAL 2K17/BBA/093 73,000/ -
4 VASU BINDRA 2K17/BBA/111 73,000/ -
5 MANAN 2K18/BBA/058 73,000/ -
6 SANCHIT RAINA 2K18/BBA/120 73,000/ -
7 RIDDHI SRIVASTAVA 2K18/BBA/136 73,000/—7
BA (H) Economics
1 GAURAV 2K17/BAE/033 73,000/~
2 TWINKLE JAIJAN 2K17/BAE /087 73,000/ -
S MAYANK 2K18 /BAE /046 73,000/ -
4 YUKTI SAINI 2K18/BAE/120 73,000/ -
S RAJKUMAR 2K18/BAE /127 73,000/- |
The Competent Authority has taken very serious view on the issue. The
above mentioned students hereby  directed submit  their

representation/receipt of deposited amount to this office latest by 21.06.2019,
failing which their names will struck off from the University roll list without any
further notice.

No representation will be entertained after due date.

Yy
(Prof. Madhusudan Singh)
Dean Academic-UG
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Copy to:-

I

o

P.S. to VC for kind information to the Hon’ble Vice Chancellor

P.A. to PVC for kind information to the PVC DTU.

Registrar, DTU

Dean Academic-UG

Controller of Examinations

Head CC: - With the request to upload the same on University main
Website.

OSD East Campus: With a request to display on notice board and adviice
above students to deposit fee by due date, in case student unable to p.ay
fee, list of such students be forwarded to this office alongwith EWS
certificate for consideration of Competent Authority.

(Prof. i\ajed@i Pamdey)

Associate Dean Academic-UG



